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Ms. Hout March 8, 2021
James, McElroy & Diehl, Esqgs

This letter isin response to your "For Rule 408 Settlement Purposes Only" letter we received last week.
| wantto start out by saying:

During Marjorie's management of our Associations, approximately $349,320.00 was stolen out of our
associations and the investigation is still ongoing-.

Riverwalk River District Association $7653.00
Riverwalk Master Association $241,505.00
Riverwalk Commercial Association $41,060
Riverwalk Residential Association $59,102.00

Marjorie Vincent was hired on 5/11/2020 to be Community Manager. _




. 1o be clear, we are in the middle of a federal investigation
against Lisa Hill, former CFO, as she embezzled hundreds of thousands of dollars out of the Association
accounts from May 2020-December 2020.

To be clear, we dispute this lawsuit. There are several other documents in our possession to review.

We can discuss further if you would like.

Respectfully,

J

Debbie McMillan ~



